Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 1:12 PM

To: ‘Jonas, Mark'

Cc: Schrag@nady.com; Werner, Michael

Subject: RE: Request Authorization to Adjust Boring Location - Nady 521000, RO0000082

Given the difficulty that you have had in obtaining access to this property, your request to move these two borings
offsite is granted.

Regards,

Barb Jakub

From: Jonas, Mark [mailto:mjonas@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 11:06 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Schrag@nady.com; Werner, Michael

Subject: Request Authorization to Adjust Boring Location - Nady 521000, RO0000082

Dear Barbara:

Following up on our June 17" letter (attached) requesting your authorization to adjust the boring location off a private
property and onto a parking lane/sidewalk along Ocean Avenue. Please e-mail your authorization or give me a call if you
would like to discuss this issue further.

This is one of the final issues before we can perform the field work, except for approximately two weeks for the excavation
permit and drilling permits.

As always, thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Mark Jonas

Mark Jonas, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, California 94608
510/420-3307 direct

510/420-9170 fax

www.CRAworld.com



